
    

  

     

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
(By email) 

 
Our Ref: MGLA190421-0883 

 
17 May 2021 

 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received 
on 16 April 2021.  Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000.  
 
You asked for:  
 

This enquiry relates to the £38m London Community Housing Fund created for London 
(with the prospectus published in January 2019). Please let me know, in relation to both 
parts of the fund administered by the CLH London Hub and directly by the GLA, and by 
reference to the stages identified in the table in Appendix 1 to the prospectus: 

 
Our response to your request is as follows: 
 

The total amount of funds that have been allocated to community led housing groups, 
broken down into amounts allocated: 
1A: for Group Stage - £128,566 
1B: for Site Stage - £1,637,512 
1C: for Plan Stage 1 - £2,903,325 
1D: for Plan Stage 2 - £0 
1E: for Plan Stage 3 - £0 
1F: for Capital Stage (grant and loans) - £16,785,881 
 
2. The total number of groups awarded funding, broken down into the number of groups 
awarded funding: 
2A: for Group Stage - 38 
2B: for Site Stage - 48 
2C: for Plan Stage 1 - 6 
2D: for Plan Stage 2 - 0 
2E: for Plan Stage 3 - 0 
2F: for Capital Stage (grant and loans) – 4  
 
3. The total number of homes that are planned as part of projects that have been supported 
by the use of these funds, broken down into the number of homes: 
3A: anticipated from objectives agreed through Group Stage funding - 253 



 
 

 

3B: anticipated after searching for and agreeing a site for Site Stage - 760 
3C: anticipated after design and planning application submitted for Plan Stage 1 - 136 
3D: anticipated that might need support for changes once a planning application is 
submitted, or to produce more work during planning for Plan Stage 2 - 0 
3E: anticipated after technical design with the appointment of a contractor to start on site 
for Plan Stage 3 - 0 
3F: anticipated with the support of capital funding – 148  
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference at the top of this letter. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 
Information Governance Officer 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
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